TOWN OF EAST HAMPTON ARTS & CULTURE COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

Thursday, June 16, 2022, 6:30pm Joseph N. Goff House, 2 Barton Hill Road, East Hampton, CT

MINUTES

The East Hampton Arts & Culture Commission met on April 14, 2022 at 6:30pm at the Joseph N. Goff House. Attendees were: Carol Lane, Mindy Maynard, Melissa Pionzio, Betty Sennett, Rebecca Tinelle and Tim Kellogg, Library Director. Absent: Ed Yocher. Minutes by Rebecca Tinelle.

- 1. Call to order at 6:35pm.
- 2. Agenda Approved.
- 3. Meeting Minutes from May 10 & May 19, 2022 approved.
- 4. No public remarks.
- 5. Old Business
 - a. <u>Garden Tour / Plein Air Event</u>: A few of the Commission members visited the three private garden on June 10th to get an idea where artists would paint & to meet the garden host. Note that Sheila Mullen & Alison Walck have gate on the driveways. We discussed & approved purchasing an ad in the *RiverEast*, approx. 4"x6" at a cost of \$144. The ad will run the first week of July. Motion by Rebecca and seconded by Carol. We discussed & approved purchasing 50: 18"x12" posters at a cost of \$80. Again, motion by Rebecca and seconded by Carol. We want to have a meeting before July 9th to make sure everything is finalized.
 - b. <u>Rotary Bells</u>: The Legion building is being sold, so we hope that bell move with them. We still want to find out about the unfinished bells and work on getting them finished for a future Bell Tour.
 - c. <u>Stacey Gibson Field Trip Photo Share</u>: There was a photo with a long description of the Stacey Gibson's students in front of the whale sculpture at the Children's Museum in the *RiverEast*. The class sent us a beautiful thank you: 2 large pages of photos with descriptions and the students signatures. Stacey also provided jpeg files of photos for our website.
 - d. <u>Budget Review</u>: Balance \$497, less \$144, less \$80 from above equals approx. \$273 left. Reminder: new budget starts July 1st. We discussed paying for the *Legally Blonde* play bill for YPCCA.
 - e. <u>Student Art Awards</u>: We discussed that maybe next year we could have the teachers tells us the art assignment of the winners and also have the art student tell us about what inspired them. The intent is to have a brief description at each piece of art (quantity five) when the art is displayed at the Town Hall, outside the Board of Ed. We would also like a plaque.
- 6. New Business: Possibilities discussed: art show at Dexter's in the Fall and senior center painting event. Tim Kellogg is our new Library Director. Summer reading kickoff starts Friday, June 24th at 5:00pm. There will be 3 Library programs a day in July & August.
- 7. Commission Member Event Share:
 - Goff House Gazebo Music starts June 23rd at 6:30pm. Have our Poet Laureate recite a poem at start or during intermission. Rebecca will contact Stan Lindh. Mindy will contact D'Eliana Deli to see if they will do a Gazebo Music Thursday sandwich special.
 - Summer Kick Off Event, Center School Field, Friday, June 24th at 5:00pm.
 - Village Center Pride Stroll, Saturday, June 25th, 11:00am to 8pm. See Facebook page.
- 8. Adjournment at 7:35pm.